Upchurch Management Co., Inc.
1439 South Pompano Parkway
Suite 300
Pompano Beach, Florida 33069
954/972-2004
Fax: 954/972-2792

April 7, 2000

To Whom It May Concern:

Ower the years, I have had the opportunity to work with Gil Hyait Construction on several of my
McDonald’s restaurants in South Florida. I have found this organization to be the essence of
quality workmanship & reliability.

Gil Hyatt Construction has met the high standards required by McDonald's Corporation while
proficiently providing a superior structural product. They also take great measures to ensure that
they perform within or exceed the required time constraints necessary for each job. I highly
recommend this company for any construction needs.

Sincerely,
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Roger Upchurch

Owner/Operator
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